

**Local Emergency Management Organization (LEMO)
Emergency Management Planning Meeting**

April 9, 2025

Attendance: Glenn Smith, Patrick Bergen, Glen McPhee, Stephane Millette, Cllr Robert Bouchard, Stacey Barnes, Jean Soucy, Arshad Khalafzai

MINUTES – 11:04am

1. 2025 Emergency Plan Release
 - Reviewed plan and updated with changes including positions and contacts
 - Brought to council through report, no feedback required
 - Sending to the larger group, and social media
2. 2025 Wildfire and Breakup Preparedness Plan – Status Updates
 - Review of plan with Glenn – target dates met with few items
 - Travis attending conference in YK for wildfire preparedness
3. Ice thickness – Travis reached out to a contractor, hoping to have by the end of the week
4. Monitoring Equipment – Went out yesterday and continuing today to get them up and running. Some issues with cameras, not able to connect remotely and onsite (continuing to work through)
5. Round Table
 - Glenn (HRHSSA) – having a session at the hospital for staff on past events
 - Travis – looking at how to manage things this year, possible melt out, adjusting work schedules as needed. Making equipment operational, working on mutual aid agreements
 - Stephane – prep work continues, communications with staff on preparation for evac centre if needed, training in case we are a host community at a later date, partner agencies agreements next priority, Food voucher program through MACA if a host community

- Patrick – working through the melt and get some mulching done in the fire break

6. Next Meeting